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Follow up from Housing Affordability SC evidence
 

From: Jed Donoghue <jed.donoghue@salvationarmy.org.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 8:32 AM
To: Alison Standen <alison.standen@parliament.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: Waiting list
 
Hi Alison
 
I finally have an answer from the Bridge program.
 
Cheers Jed
 
 
Kind Regards
 

Dr. Jed Donoghue
State Manager
Housing & Homelessness Tasmania
The Salvation Army Australia Territory
salvationarmy.org.au

Email: jed.donoghue@salvationarmy.org.au
Address: 250 Liverpool St Hobart 7000

Phone: 6270 0310
Mobile: 0407 820 807 Fax: 6234 1867

Want to know more about our local activities?
Click here to find out!

Wherever there is hardship or injustice, Salvos will live, love and
fight, alongside others, to transform Australia one life at a time
with the love of Jesus.

Through our commitment to reconciliation, The Salvation Army
acknowledges the First Nations peoples of Australia as the
traditional custodians of this land. We further acknowledge and
pay our respects to past and present Elders, giving thanks for their
wisdom that has sustained their people since the beginning of time,
and we pledge to support emerging and future generations.

 

From: Penny Chugg <Penny.Chugg@salvationarmy.org.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 11:44 AM
To: Jed Donoghue <jed.donoghue@aus.salvationarmy.org>
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Subject: RE: Waiting list
 
Hi Jed
 
We do have a 'wait list' however, we like to stress that the 'wait' is for a residential bed.  If
people seek treatment, we can usually connect them with a worker very quickly and begin the
process of working through their treatment goals and determining the best treatment pathway,
which may or may not include a residential bed.
 
With the new beds though, we don't have a particularly long wait for a bed, however there is a
wait for detox beds.
 
cheers
 
Penny Chugg
State Manager, Alcohol and Other Drugs
The Salvation Army | Bridge Program - Tasmania Division 
Street: 115 Central Avenue, Derwent Park Tas 7008 (Postal: PO Box 50, New Town Tas 7008)
Tel: 03 62288 442 Mob: 0408 354 034 Email: penny.chugg@aus.salvationarmy.org

 
 
From: Jed Donoghue <jed.donoghue@aus.salvationarmy.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 2:51 PM
To: Penny Chugg <Penny.Chugg@salvationarmy.org.au>
Cc: alison.standen@parliament.tas.gov.au
Subject: Waiting list
 
Hi Penny
 
Do you have a waiting list for people who would like to enter the Bridge program?
 
I presented to the Select Committee today and they asked me to follow up.
 
Cheers Jed
 
Dr. Jed Donoghue
Housing and Homelessness State Manager
The Salvation Army | Australia Territory
250 Liverpool Street | Hobart TAS. 7000
T 03 6270 0310 | M 0407 820 807 | F 03 6234 1867
Jed.Donoghue@aus.salvationarmy.org
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This email including any attachments is intended only for the intended addressee(s). It is
confidential, subject to copyright, and may be the subject of legal or other privilege, none
of which is waived or lost by reason of this transmission. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please accept our apology, notify the sender immediately, and
delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other
use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended
recipient is prohibited.
-------------------------------Safe Stamp-----------------------------------
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